

Vince Chaplin
Senior Environmental Advisor
Uungula Wind Farm Pty Ltd
Sent via Major Projects Portal

11/06/2026

Subject: Uungula Wind Farm - Appointment of heritage expert

Dear Mr Chaplin,

I refer to your request for the Planning Secretary's endorsement of a suitably qualified and experienced person for the preparation of the Heritage Management Plan, submitted as required by Schedule 2, Condition B26 of the development consent for Uungula Wind Farm (SSD-6687). This request is understood to be a replacement for the Department's original heritage expert endorsement dated 5 July 2021.

The Department has reviewed the nominations and supporting information provided and is satisfied that Stephanie Rusden from OzArk Environment and Heritage is suitably qualified and experienced.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I endorse the appointment of Stephanie Rusden to undertake revisions to the Heritage Management Plan for Uungula Wind Farm.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Katie Weekes on 4927 3223.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to be "Nicole Brewer".

Nicole Brewer
Director
Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary